Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: EIS 21/328 [S0032-01] Ballycotton Harbour Co Cork - Dumping at Sea Permit

From: GSI Planning <GSIPlanning@GSl.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 8 September 2021 11:04

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Clare Glanville <Clare.Glanville@decc.gov.ie>; GSI Planning <GSIPlanning@GSl.ie>
Subject: RE: EIS 21/328 [S0032-01] Ballycotton Harbour Co Cork - Dumping at Sea Permit

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your email dated 07 September 2021, regarding the Ballycotton Harbour Co Cork - Dumping at
Sea Permit, please note that Geological Survey Ireland has no specific comment or observations to make on this
matter at this time. If you have any further queries or if we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me Trish Smullen, or my colleague Clare Glanville at GSIPlanning@gsi.ie.

Yours sincerely,

Trish Smullen

Geological Survey Ireland &
NS
&
; &
From: GSI Planning \*@
Sent: 07 September 2021 14:49 00\0*
To: Clare Glanville; Sophie O'Connor; Brian McConnell; Monicglge; Taly Hunter Williams; Sean Cullen; Charise
McKeon; Jim Hodgson; Eoin McGrath N &\?
. NI
Cc: GSI Planning O @
Subject: EIS 21/328 Ballycotton Harbour Co Cork o g@xrafblng at Sea Permit
N
SS°
S
EIS 21/328 &

S
OQ
Ballycotton Harbour Co Cork - Dumping atSea Permit
Request for observations by the EPA for direct reply.
Further details available in email below.

Regards,

Trish

From: CorporateSupport.Unit

Sent: 07 September 2021 12:25

To: GSI Planning; Inland Fisheries; Rosemary Gaul

Cc: CorporateSupport.Unit

Subject: EPA re : S0032-01 Cork County Council - Ballycotton Harbour - Dumping at Sea Permit

Good afternoon,
Please see correspondence below from the EPA in the above regard for your information and direct reply.
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Regards,

Enda Brady,

Corporate Support Unit.
087 623 7714

From: Licensing Staff [mailto:licensing@epa.ie]

Sent: 07 September 2021 10:08

To: 'manager.dau@housing.gov.ie'; 'foreshore@housing.gov.ie'; 'foreshore@agriculture.gov.ie';
‘orlaigh.quinn@dbei.gov.ie'; 'Caroline.Anderson@fisheriesireland.ie'; CorporateSupport.Unit; 'mso@dttas.ie';
‘elaine.mcgoff@antaisce.org'

Subject: S0032-01 Cork County Council - Ballycotton Harbour - Dumping at Sea Permit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir or Madam

Re: S0032-01 Dumping at Sea application from Cork County Council for Ballycotton Harbour

In accordance with Section 5(1)(a) of the Dumping at Sea Act 1996 as amended, | am to inform you of the receipt on
27 August 2021, of documentation relating to a Dumping at Sea Permit application from Cork County Council in
relation to Ballycotton Harbour. This application has been assigned the Re%No S0032-01.

L

The application and associated correspondence, including the ackn‘o%@gements and notifications referred to, are
available to view on the Agency’s website at www.epa.ie. o‘@oxé\
S\
¢
The Agency will have regard to any comments made in acsé%ﬁnce with the Act and will write, in due course, to each
person who makes such a comment, to advise them ggg@&gency's decision on the application.
KO
R\
Please use the register number of the Dumping@&%é\Permit application, S0032-01, in any future communication

and send by email to licensing@epa.ie. QOQ

&

3
Please note that there is no requirement égvéy\ou to acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Clar um Cheadunu Comhshaoil
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

> 053-9160600
licensing@epa.ie
e O www.epa.ie

Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and may contain files), which may be privileged or confidential. The
information is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
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recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information and or files is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This is also to
certify that this mail has been scanned for viruses.

Ta eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo (agus b'fhéidir sa chomhaid ceangailte leis) a d'fhéadfadh bheith
priobhdideach nd faoi run. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine né le h-aghaidh an aonain ata ainmnithe thuas agus
le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amhain ata an t-eolas. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht
ceaptha dé biodh a fhios agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, cdipeail, scaipeadh nd Usaid an eolais agus/nd an
chomhaid seo. Mas tri earraid a fuair tU an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo cuir, mas é do thoil é, an té ar sheol an
teachtaireacht ar an eolas laithreach. Deimhnitear leis seo freisin nar aims odh vireas sa phost seo tar éis a scanadh.
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